

I Personal Information

Name: Nikos Koutsoukos

Affiliation: University of Patras (Greece)

Work Address: Department of Philology

K7 Bldg, Map: 38.2844710, 21.7841409

Faculty of Humanities & Social Sciences, University of Patras

University Campus, Rio Patras 26504, Greece

email: nkoutsoukos@upatras.gr

tel: +302610996179 (office)

II Current academic position

Assistant Professor of Linguistics (Specialization Morphology), University of Patras (Greece)

Tutor, Hellenic Open University

III Research interests

My research interests include –but are not limited to– morphology, contrastive morphology, morphological variation, Construction Grammar (and its sister theory Construction Morphology), the interface between morphology and phonology and syntax, and the architecture of grammar. I am teaching Morphology and Contrastive Morphology at the under- and post-graduate program in the Department of Philology at the University of Patras.

IV Academic qualifications – Experience – Education

Academic qualifications

- | | |
|-------------|--|
| 2013 | Ph.D. in Linguistics (Morphology). University of Patras. |
| 2009 | MA in Contrastive Linguistics and Linguistic Variation. University of Patras. |
| 2006 | BA in Greek Literature and Linguistics “Philologia” (specialization: Linguistics). University of Athens. |

Academic experience

Research positions

- 10/2017-09/2020** **Chargé de recherches (post-doc researcher). F.R.S.-FNRS & UCLouvain**
 Title of the project: “The life cycle of pleonastic morphology: an integrative constructionist approach”
 Type: Individual fellowship (IF)-Mandat Chargé de recherches (CR)
 Ref: FNRS 1.B234.18, Coordinator: Prof. Kristel Van Goethem, Funded under: Fonds de la Recherche Scientifique - FNRS
- 12/2015-09/2017** **Post-doc researcher. UCLouvain**
 Title of the project: “(A)symmetries in morphological structure and inflection: a comparative constructionist approach in European languages”
 Type: Individual fellowship (IF)-MOVE-IN Louvain Project
 Ref.: F2.11702.002, Coordinator: Prof. Kristel Van Goethem, Funded under: EU-Marie Skłodowska-Curie Actions
- 09/2017-08/2018** **External collaborator. Université de Lille**
 Title of the project: “Evolutions parallèles interlangues”
 Funded by Maison Européenne des Sciences de l’Homme et de la Société (MESHS),
 Coordinator: Prof. Dany Amiot (Université de Lille)
- 09/2016-08/2017** **Post-doc researcher. UCLouvain**
 Title of the project: “CatCon: Category change from a constructionist perspective”
 Type: Synergy project UCLouvain, Lille, Ghent
 Coordinator: Prof. Kristel Van Goethem (Louvain-la-Neuve)
- 08/2015-10/2015** **Post-doc researcher. University of Patras**
 Title of the project: “Pontus, Cappadocia, Aivali: In search of Asia Minor Greek” (AMiGre-Thalis)
 Type: Research program
 Ref.: D553, Coordinator: Prof. Angela Ralli, Funded under: European Social Fund (ESF)-Greek national funds
- 07/2014-07/2015** **Post-doc researcher. University of Patras**
 Title of the project: “Morphology in language-contact situations: Greek dialects in contact with Turkish and Italian”
 Type: Research program
 Ref.: MORILAN/643, Coordinator: Prof. Angela Ralli, Funder under: European Social Fund (ESF) and National Resources-“Aristeia I” Action

- 01-06/2014 Post-doc researcher. University of Patras**
 Title of the project: “Pontus, Cappadocia, Aivali: In search of Asia Minor Greek” (AMiGre-Thalis)
 Type: Research program
 Ref.: D553, Coordinator: Prof. Angela Ralli., Funded under: European Social Fund (ESF)-Greek national funds
- 2012-2013 Ph.D. researcher. University of Patras**
 Title of the project: “Pontus, Cappadocia, Aivali: In search of Asia Minor Greek” (AMiGre-Thalis)
 Type: Research program
 Ref.: D553, Coordinator: Prof. Angela Ralli, Funded under: European Social Fund (ESF)-Greek national funds
- 2009-2010 Ph.D. researcher. University of Patras**
 Title of the project: “From the dialect of old Athenian to the dialect of Megara”
 Ref: C612, Coordinator: Prof. Angela Ralli, Funded under: Leventis Foundation
- 2008 MA researcher. University of Patras**
 Title of the project: “Digitization and archiving of dialectal material”
 Coordinator: Prof. Angela Ralli. Funded under: EPEAEK II-Operational Program for Education and Initial Vocational Training, 2004-2008

Research stays

- 2019 (March-mid June)** Visiting researcher - Linguistics department - University of Colorado (Colorado, USA). Collaboration with Prof. Laura Michaelis
- 2011-2012 (September-June)** Visiting Ph.D. student - Leiden University Centre for Linguistics (LUCL) - University of Leiden (the Netherlands). Collaboration with Prof. Geert Booij
- 2008 (July-September)** Visiting graduate student - Leiden University Centre for Linguistics (LUCL) - University of Leiden (the Netherlands). Collaboration with Prof. G. Booij.
- 2005 (March-June)** Visiting undergraduate student - Fachbereich Linguistik - Universität Salzburg (Austria). Collaboration with Gaberell Drachman

Teaching

Academic year

BA courses

2021-2022	Morphology (BA program). Dept. of Philology, University of Patras
2021-2022	Contrastive Morphology (BA program). Dept. of Philology, University of Patras
2021-2022	Lexicology (BA program). Dept. of Philology, University of Patras
2020-2021	Typology of Languages (BA program). Dept. of Philology, University of Patras
2020-2021	Morphology (BA program). Dept. of Philology, University of Patras
2020-2021	Contrastive Morphology (BA program). Dept. of Philology, University of Patras
2013-2014	Typology of Languages (BA program). Dept. of Philology, University of Patras
2010-2011 & 2013-2014	Teaching Assistant. Morphology (BA program). Dept. of Philology, University of Patras
2012-2013	Teaching Assistant. Morphology & Contrastive Morphology (BA program). Dept. of Philology, University of Patras
2010-2011	Teaching Assistant. Contrastive Morphology (BA program). Dept. of Philology, University of Patras

MA courses

2021-2022	A Descriptive Approach to Modern Greek Grammar for Teachers (ADE62, Current trends in linguistics for teachers MA program, Winter Semester). Hellenic Open University. Tutor
2020-2021	A Descriptive Approach to Modern Greek Grammar for Teachers (ADE60, Current trends in linguistics for teachers MA program, Spring Semester). Hellenic Open University. Tutor
2020-2021	Dialects and Language Teaching (ADE62, Current trends in linguistics for teachers MA program, Spring Semester). Hellenic Open University. Tutor
2019-2020	Séminaire transversal en linguistique (LLMOD2801, MA program). UCLouvain (in collaboration with Kristel Van Goethem, Fanny Meunier, Isa Hendrikx, Sylvie De Cock, Ferran Suner Munoz, Costantino Maeder & Marie-Aude Lefer)
2016-2017	Contrastive Linguistics (LGERM2719, MA program). UCLouvain

Education

- 2009-2013** Doctoral studies-University of Patras
- 2010** Training in lemmatization of dialectal data. *Research Centre for Modern Greek Dialects*-Academy of Athens
- 2010** “Summer school on Linguistic typology” (15/08-03/09/2010)
Organizer: Deutsche Gesellschaft für Sprachwissenschaft (DGfS), MPI-EVA, (University of Leipzig), Fédération Typologie et Universaux Linguistiques (CNRS, Paris). Attended (certified) courses:
- i. Language Contact, tutors: Tracy (Universität Mannheim) & G. D. Véronique (Université de Provence)
 - ii. Lexical categories and their morphology, tutor: B. Stiebels (ZAS)
 - iii. Typology of African linguistics, tutors: D. Creissels (University of Lyon, CNRS) and G. Dimmndal (University of Cologne)
 - iv. Phonology, tutor: B. Hermans (Meertens Institute Amsterdam)
- 2006-2009** MA studies-University of Patras
- 2001-2006** BA studies-University of Athens
- 1998-2001** Secondary School Education-Unified Upper Secondary School

V Publications (Selection)

Editor of special issues in journals

- 2020** Frank Brisard, Timothy Colleman, Astrid De Wit, Renata Enghels, Nikos Koutsoukos, Tanja Mortelmans, and María Sol Sansiñena. “Squibs in Construction Grammar”. Special issue *Belgian Journal of Linguistics* (BJL). Issue 34. John Benjamins Publishing company.
- 2018** Koutsoukos Nikos, Van Goethem Kristel & Hendrik De Smet. “Asymmetries, Mismatches and Construction Grammar”. Special issue in *Construction and Frames*. Issue 10(2). John Benjamins Publishing company.

Editor of edited volumes

- 2019** *Γλωσσική ποικιλία. Μελέτες αφιερωμένες στην Αγγελική Ράλλη*. [Linguistic Variation. Festschrift for Angela Ralli]. Argyris Archakis, Nikos Koutsoukos, Dimitris Papazachariou & Giorgos Xydopoulos (Eds.). Athens: Kapa Publishing House.

Papers in journals (peer-reviewed)

- Forthcoming** Zero suffixes in Modern Greek derived adjectival formations with alpha privative. Nikos Koutsoukos & Angela Ralli. *Zeitschrift für Sprachwissenschaft (ZfS)- Special Issue: Zero affixes in derivational morphology*.
- 2022** How typology shapes the constructional network: Denominal verb constructions in English, Dutch and German. Kristel Van Goethem & Nikos Koutsoukos. Υποβολή στο *Journal of Word Formation*.
- 2021** Koutsoukos, Nikos & Angeliki Efthymiou. Ανταγωνιστικά ρηματικά ζεύγη στη Νέα Ελληνική [Competitive verbal forms in Modern Greek]. *Γλωσσολογία/Glossologia* 29: 1-19.
- 2021** Koutsoukos, Nikos & Eleni Karantzola. Double marking of the past in Early Modern Greek period. *Journal of Greek Linguistics* 22(1): 7-35.
- 2021** Koutsoukos, Nikos. Denominal verb formation in English and Modern Greek. *Languages in contrast* 21(1): 138-161. DOI: <https://doi.org/10.1075/lic.19020.kou>
- 2020** Timothy Coleman, Frank Brisard, Astrid De Wit, Renata Enghels, Nikos Koutsoukos, Tanja Mortelmans & María Sol Sansiñena. Introduction-The Wealth and Breadth of Construction-Based Research. “*The Wealth and Breadth of Construction-Based Research*” *Special issue-Belgian Journal of Linguistics* 34: 1-4.
- 2020** Michaelis Laura & Nikos Koutsoukos. Inflected Word Variants as Functional Amalgams. “*The Wealth and Breadth of Construction-Based Research*” *Special issue-Belgian Journal of Linguistics* 34: 199-212.
- 2019** Koutsoukos, Nikos. Implicit multiple exponence in Modern Greek verbs. *Journal of word formation* 3(2): 6-33.
- 2018a** Koutsoukos Nikos, Van Goethem Kristel & Hendrik De Smet. Asymmetries, mismatches and construction grammar. An introduction. *Constructions and Frames* 10(2): 123-146.
- 2018b** Van Goethem Kristel & Nikos Koutsoukos. “Morphological transposition” as the onset of recategorization: the case of *luxe* in Dutch. *Linguistics* 56(6): 1369-1412.
- 2014** Koutsoukos Nikos. A constructionist view of complex interactions between inflection and derivation: the case of SMG and Griko. *Journal of Greek Linguistics* 14(2): 258-265.
- 2013a** Koutsoukos Nikos & Angela Ralli. Elements with ambiguous morphological status: the marker *-idz(o)* in Griko. *Quaderns de Filologia* 18: 13-23.

- 2013b** Koutsoukos Nikos. On the grammatical nature of conversion: evidence from Modern Greek. *Grazer Linguistische Studien* 76: 37-54.

Chapters in edited volumes

- under review** Koutsoukos Nikos. Agent Nouns (Post-classical Greek, Medieval Greek, Modern Greek). 3 articles in *Brill Encyclopedia of Greek Language and Linguistics*.
- 2022** Koutsoukos Nikos & Angela Ralli. Πλεοναστική μορφολογία και λεξικογραφία: ρήματα με μη εμφανή πλεονασμό [Multiple exponence and lexicography: verbs with implicit multiple exponence]. In Anna Anastasiadi-Symeonidi & Marianna Katsoyannou (Eds.), *Lexicography and Morphology*. Athens: Patakis, 137-153.
- 2019** Koutsoukos Nikos & Nikos Pantelidis. Subtracted imperative forms in Bithynian Greek. In Angela Ralli (Ed.) *The morphology of Asia Minor Greek* (Empirical Approaches to Linguistic Theory 13). Leiden: Brill, 255-283.
- 2018** Koutsoukos Nikos. Constructional change on the contentful-procedural gradient. The case of the *-idz(o)* construction in Griko. In Kristel Van Goethem, Muriel Norde, Evie Coussé & Gudrun Vanderbauwhede (Eds.), *Category change from a constructional perspective* (Constructional approaches to language). Amsterdam/Philadelphia: John Benjamins, 263-287.
- 2016** Koutsoukos Nikos. Internally- and externally-motivated inter-paradigm levelling in Griko verbal system. In A. Ralli (Ed.), *Contact Morphology in Modern Greek Dialects*. Cambridge: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 49-71.
- 2014** Koutsoukos Nikos. A construction-based account of the relation between conversion and inflectional class in Modern Greek. In S. Augendre et al. (Eds.), *Proceedings of the Décembrettes. 8th International conference on morphology. Carnets de grammaire* 22. Toulouse: CLLE-ERSS-Maison de la Recherche-Université Toulouse-Jean Jaurès, 205-228.
- 2008** Koutsoukos Nikos. Phonological processes in neuter nouns whose stem ends in /i/. An Optimality-Theoretic Approach. In Nikolaos Lavidas, Elissavet Nouchoutidou & Marietta Sionti, *New Perspectives in Greek Linguistics*. Cambridge: Cambridge Scholars Publishing, 81-96.

Papers in proceedings & edited volumes (non-refereed)

- 2020** Koutsoukos Nikos. Μετάπλαση και μορφολογική ασυμμετρία στη Νέα Ελληνική [Conversion and morphological asymmetries in Modern Greek]. *Research issues in Greek Linguistics*. Elena Ioannidou, Marianna Katsoyannou & Charalambos Christodoulou (Eds.). Saita Publications, 71-85.
- 2019** Archakis, Argyris, Koutsoukos, Nikos, Xydopoulos, Giorgos & Dimitris Papazachariou. Εισαγωγή [Introduction]. *Γλωσσική ποικιλία. Μελέτες αφιερωμένες στην Αγγελική Ράλλη*. [Linguistic variation. Festschrift for Angela Ralli]. Athens: Kapa Publishing House, 15-17.

- 2015a** Koutsoukos Nikos. Conversion in Modern Greek and the typological canvas: some remarks. In K. Fragkopoulou et al. (Eds.), *Proceedings of the 3rd Patras International Conference of Graduate Students in Linguistics*. Patras: University of Patras, 28-40.
- 2015b** Makri, Vasiliki, Andreou Marios & Nikos Koutsoukos. Ενσωμάτωση δάνειων λέξεων: απόδοση γένους στα ουσιαστικά της Κατωιταλικής [Integration of loanwords: gender assignment to nouns in Italiot]. In G. Kotzoglou et al. (Eds.) *Selected Papers of the 11th International Conference on Greek Linguistics*. Rhodes: University of the Aegean, 920-932.
- 2015c** Koutsoukos Nikos & Angela Ralli. Γλωσσική ποικιλία στις διαλέκτους: η περίπτωση των ρηματοποιητών στη διάλεκτο Griko [Linguistic variation in the dialects: the case of the Griko verbalizers]. *Studies in Modern Greek* 35. Thessaloniki: Institute of Modern Greek Studies, 312-322.
- 2010** Koutsoukos Nikos. Σχέση κλίσης και παραγωγής: η περίπτωση της εσωτερικής αύξησης στην ΚΝΕ [The relation between inflection and derivation: internal augment in prefixed verbs in Modern Greek]. *Proceedings of the 5th Athens Postgraduate Conference*. Athens: University of Athens, 177-185.
- 2009** Koutsoukos Nikos. Φαινόμενα χασμωδίας μεταξύ θέματος και κλιτικού επιθήματος στην ΚΝΕ και τις ΝΕ διαλέκτους [Hiatus phenomena at the boundary between stems and inflectional suffixes. Examination of Standard Modern Greek and Modern Greek dialects]. *Proceedings of the 4th Athens Postgraduate Conference*. Athens: University of Athens, 207-216.

VI General academic activities

Member of the permanent scientific committee of conferences

Mediterranean Morphology Meeting (<http://www.lilec.it/mmm/>)

- (i) *13th Mediterranean Morphology Meeting* (Rhodes, May 2022). University of the Aegean
- (ii) *12th Mediterranean Morphology Meeting* (Slovenia, June 2019). University of Ljubljana
- (iii) *11th Mediterranean Morphology Meeting* (Cyprus, June 2017). University of Cyprus
- (iv) *10th Mediterranean Morphology Meeting* (Israel, September 2015). University of Haifa

Organization of conferences/workshops

- (i) Member of the scientific committee of the *CogLing Days 8* conference (Louvain-la-Neuve, December 2018). Université catholique de Louvain
- (ii) Member of the organizing and scientific committee of the *Morphology Days 2017* conference (Louvain-la-Neuve, November 2017). Université catholique de Louvain

- (iii) Member of the organizing and scientific committee of the *PLIN Day 2017* meeting (Louvain-la-Neuve, May 2017). Université catholique de Louvain
- (iv) Organizer of the “The Saussurean sign revisited: accounting for form-meaning mismatches in CxG” workshop, *International Conference on Construction Grammar 9 (ICCG9)* (Juiz de Fora, October 2016)
- (v) Member of the organizing committee of workshop on “Morphological variation and contact” (Patras, June 2015). University of Patras.
- (vi) Member of the organizing committee of the *6th International Conference of Modern Greek Dialects and Linguistic Theory* (Patras, September 2014). University of Patras
- (vii) Member of the organizing committee of the *4th International Conference of Modern Greek Dialects and Linguistic Theory* (Chios, June 2009). University of Patras
- (viii) Member of the organizing committee of the *1st Patras International Conference of Graduate Students in Linguistics* (Patras, March 2008). University of Patras